



## CONTACT

tinasturgill5@yahoo.com



972-571-9536



6430 Sun Crest Ct.,  
Midlothian, TX 76065



## EDUCATION

### Bachelor's of Science in Nursing

University of Texas-Arlington May  
2016

### Associate Degree in Nursing

Brookhaven College  
December 1999

## CERTIFICATIONS

### Basic Life Support

American Heart Association Expires  
July 2023

### Advanced Cardiac Life Support

American Heart Association Expires  
April 2023

### Neonatal Resuscitation Program

American Academy of Pediatrics Expires  
October 2023

### Intermediate & Advanced Fetal Monitoring Certification

Association of Women's Health, Obstetric  
and Neonatal Nurses Expires  
December 2022

### Certified AWHONN Fetal Monitoring Instructor

Association of Women's Health, Obstetric  
and Neonatal Nurses 2000-2022

# TINA STURGILL

## REGISTERED NURSE CERTIFIED

### PROFESSIONAL SUMMARY

A compassionate and dedicated registered nurse with 20+ years of experience in Women's Services. I love assisting patients and their families with the various stages of pregnancy, birth, and postpartum. I have great communication skills, am a team player, and take pride in being a life-long learner in all aspects of Women's Services.

### WORK EXPERIENCE

#### Labor & Delivery Clinical Nurse Coordinator

Medical City Las Colinas | June 2021 - September 2021

- Responsible for the ongoing assessment of the quality of patient care services provided on the unit
- Coordinate all functions in the unit under the direct supervision of the manager and director

#### Labor & Delivery Registered Nurse & Charge Nurse

Medical City Las Colinas | June 2020 - September 2021

- Supervised and served as a charge nurse for a high-risk labor and delivery unit
- Oversaw patient care across 12 LDR's and 2 operating rooms
- Maintained staffing to present grid based on patient census and acuity
- Assess and provide care for patients in Triage, Antepartum, and Labor & Delivery (low and high risk patients)
- Highly educated in lactation and frequently assist patients with cultures and socio-economic conditions
- Assist physicians in the OR as scrub nurse and circulating nurse
- Educate expectant parents in prenatal childbirth courses
- Work as a bereavement counselor in situations of pregnancy loss, provide appropriate literature and resources for bereavement.
- Act as preceptor for new staff, as well as nursing students

#### Labor & Delivery Registered Nurse

Medsource Travelers | O'Connor Community Hospital | September 2021 - September 2022

- Assess and provide care for patients in Triage, Antepartum, and Labor & Delivery (low and high risk patients)
- Highly educated in lactation and frequently assist patients with cultures and socio-economic conditions
- Educate expectant parents in prenatal childbirth courses
- Work as a bereavement counselor in situations of pregnancy loss, provide appropriate literature and resources for bereavement.

### SKILLS

- Detail-Oriented
- Organization Skills
- Problem Solving Abilities
- Dependable
- Excellent Communication Skills
- Outstanding People Skills